. 3. Pererman, Geologist

EXPLORATION ENGINEERING

Portales, Hew Wexico

February L ,1946

Mr.Roy O.Yarbrough,
c/o New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Mr.Yarbrough:

On the above date I landed 1122'!

L&" 11# pipe at 1122', Cementing same (Halliburton)
with 35 sacks. Completed cementing 8-45 A.M. Plan
let same set until February 7th., and test by bail-
ing for shut off,

As I have never received the forms
for reporting proposed work, and result thereof. Will
you please at your early convenience mail me the above
so that I can complete proper forms for your files.

Thanking you for ypur/pérly attention,
and with kind regards, I am, ,




